APPENDIX 3

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Sent: 22-Dec-2021 14:33

To:

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] (071882) APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - HIDE &
SEEK FESTIVAL, CAPESTHORNE HALL & GROUNDS, SIDDINGTON, MACCLESFIELD
~[OFFICIAL]~

From: Kelly Warburton _@cheshire.police.uk> On Behalf Of Crewe Licensing

Sent: 22 December 2021 14:31

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East) <Licensing_CE@cheshireeast.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] (071882) APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - HIDE & SEEK FESTIVAL,
CAPESTHORNE HALL & GROUNDS, SIDDINGTON, MACCLESFIELD ~[OFFICIAL]~

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

On behalf of Cheshire Constabulary, | can confirm that I have no objections in relation to the below application.
Many Thanks

Kelly

Kelly Warburton — Police Licensing Officer

e o m M obile ommenses I - :irc.onn.oolice.uk
Crewe Police Station | Civic Centre | Crewe | Cheshire CW1 2DW.

pshire.pnn.police.uk
@cheshire.pnn.police.uk
@cheshire.pnn.police.uk
P cheshire.pnn.police.uk

----- Original Message-----

From: LICENSING (Cheshire East) <Licensing_CE@cheshireeast.gov.uk>

Sent: 22 December 2021 14:17
To: @homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk; Cheshire East Planning <CEPlanning@cheshireeast.gov.uk>; COMMERCIAL SERVICES
(Cheshire East) <Commercialservices@cheshireeast.gov.uk>; ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (Cheshire East)
<EnvironmentalProtection2@cheshireeast.gov.uk>; fireadvicecheshireeast@cheshirefire.gov.uk; I ENERGEzIGNG

I ) cheshireeast.gov.uk>; (|GGG 2 cheshirceast.cov.uk>; Macclesfield Licensing

<Macclesfield.Licensing@cheshire.police.uk>; TRADING STANDARDS EAST <TRADINGSTANDARDS @cheshireeast.gov.uk>
Cc: @cheshireeast.gov.uk>; —@cheshireeast.gov.uk>;

cheshireeast.gov.uk>; INIEGNGNGNGEGNGEEENENENENEGE © cheshireeast.gov.uk>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] (071882) APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE - HIDE & SEEK FESTIVAL, CAPESTHORNE HALL &
GROUNDS, SIDDINGTON, MACCLESFIELD

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise
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the sender and know the content is safe.
Good afternoon
Please find attached application to vary the premises licence. The last date for representations is 19th January 2022

Regards

Licensing Team | Cheshire East Council
Regulatory Services and Health

Municipal Buildings, Earle Street, Crewe, CW1 2BJ
T: 0300 123 5015

E: Licensing@cheshireeast.gov.uk

W:
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.cheshireeast.gov.uk%2Fbusiness%2Flicensing%2Flic

ensing.aspx&amp;data=04%7C01%7CMacclesfield.Licensing%40cheshire.police.uk%7Cd8433ed294524b7599e908d9¢555¢363%

7C0ce2112857c447589f3969bc679e12bf%7C0%7C0%7C637757794691102001%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMCaw

LIAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=AcGUNfA71hF8WotiMtOsOxwp33A%2Bbh

56x6aTdyl6ebU%3D&amp;reserved=0

Application ref:
cheshire-east-1165529

Licence:

Application to vary a premises licence
Applicant name:

!pp||cant ema||:

Submitted on:
22/12/2021 10:38
Total fee:
Variable

Payment status:
Paid

Caiita ref:

Amount paid:

£1,190.00
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Confidentiality: This email and its contents and any attachments are intended only for the above named. As the email may
contain confidential or legally privileged information, if you are not the above named person or responsible for delivery to the
above named, or suspect that you are not an intended recipient please delete or destroy the email and any attachments
immediately.

Security and Viruses: This note confirms that this email message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. We
cannot accept any responsibility for any damage or loss caused by software viruses.

Monitoring: The Council undertakes monitoring of both incoming and outgoing emails. You should therefore be aware that if
you send an email to a person within the Council it may be subject to any monitoring deemed necessary by the organisation
from time to time. The views of the author may not necessarily reflect those of the Council.

Access as a public body: The Council may be required to disclose this email (or any response to it) under the Freedom of
Information Act, 2000, unless the information in it is covered by one of the exemptions in the Act.

Legal documents: The Council does not accept service of legal documents by email.
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To find out how we use your information see our privacy notice.

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.cheshireeast.gov.uk%2Fcouncil and democracy%2
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Fcouncil information%2Fwebsite information%2Fprivacy-notices%2Fprivacy-
notice.aspx&amp;data=04%7C01%7CMacclesfield.Licensing%40cheshire.police.uk%7Cd8433ed294524b7599e908d9¢555¢363%
7C0ce2112857c447589f3969bc679e12bf%7C0%7C0%7C637757794691102001%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4w
LIAWMDAILCJQljoiV2IuMzIliLCIBTil6lk1haWwiLCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000&amp;sdata=u%2BYG8uhS%2FSb5mglhS4d9rvOxuzaozE
lgfvJuXv2wkHg%3D&amp;reserved=0

EEEEEEEEELELELEEEEEEELELESESEEELELELESESEEEEELELEEEEEEEEELELELEEEEELELET]

This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if received in error. Internet
email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication. The Constabulary monitors all Internet and email
activity and requires it is used for official communications only. Thank you for your co-operation.



